
 
FGCS Board of Directors 
March 17, 2025 Meeting 

Minutes 
 

Board Members Present 
Keri Johnson, Chair  
Marissa Salgado, Member 
Morgan Knapp, Treasurer 
Virginia Boone-Heneghan, Member 
Maria Aguilar, Secretary 
 
Staff Members Present 
Vanessa Gray, Principal 
 
Staff Members Absent 
Karen Torry, Director of Operations 

 
The meeting was called to order at 6:33 p.m. 
 
Voting Items 

●​ February 2025 Board Minutes: Morgan moved to approve the minutes as drafted 
by Karen. Morgan noted that there were no notes regarding the Accounting and 
Financial Reports sections and wondered if that was deliberate. Vanessa noted 
that there would typically be notes in those sections. The minutes were 
unanimously approved. 

 
Discussion Items 

●​ No discussion items this month. 
 
Administrators Report 

●​ Parent Feedback Survey: Morgan asked whether results aligned with what 
Vanessa expected to hear. Vanessa shared that feedback more or less lined up 
with her own impressions and feedback she had received from parents through 
other channels. The summary will go out on ParentSquare this week.  

○​ Music: Vanessa explained the obstacles that FGCS has faced in offering a 
music program (space, cost, schedule). The Board discussed how we 
could better advertise music education opportunities available through Neil 



Armstrong, Pacific University and other organizations. Maria noted that 
FGCS dismissal times don’t always align well with those at other schools 
where FGCS students might participate in music or other offerings. 
Vanessa noted that things have worked fairly well for middle school 
students who want to do sports at Neil Armstrong. There are currently 
about six FGCS Level 4 students participating in track at NAMS.  

○​ Summer Program: Pacific University is offering to partner with FGCS to 
offer a literacy-focused summer program at FGCS. Vanessa anticipates 
the program being open signup rather than invitation-only. 

○​ After-School Offerings: Virginia asked if it would be possible for FGCS to 
offer a resource with extracurricular offerings available locally. She 
suggested this might be something the Board could help with. Virginia 
offered to create a Google doc ‘clearinghouse’ for local extracurricular 
resources. Virginia asked if that document could be shared through 
teacher newsletters or ParentSquare. Maria asked whether FGCS should 
include a disclaimer that it’s not endorsing any organization or activity but 
simply sharing resources; Vanessa confirmed that should be included. 
Morgan said she is interested in drafting messages for parents 
encouraging them to create after-school clubs for FGCS students. Virginia 
asked whether it would be possible to recruit community members at large 
to offer clubs or classes. There was an extensive discussion about options 
for creating and running after-school clubs at FGCS. Morgan will talk to 
Karen about adding an After-School Activities page to the website.  

○​ Morgan raised the topic of updating the Board webpage. Vanessa 
encouraged Morgan to touch base with Karen about that.  

○​ School Funding: Maria asked whether there are concerns about budget 
cuts related to federal actions cutting education dollars. Vanessa 
expressed concerns about the budget but noted that FGCS does not 
directly receive federal funds but the District does and that could impact 
FGCS if, for example, the AmeriCorps program were cut. Vanessa 
acknowledged that public schools everywhere are experiencing 
uncertainty about funding because of what's happening at the federal 
level. Vanessa expects initial budget forecasting to be very conservative, 
i.e., based on lower figures than may actually materialize. Vanessa will be 
looking at contingency planning within the budget, which is challenging 
because numbers are uncertain. Vanessa stated that, as far as she 
knows, there will be no budget cuts impacting the current school year. She 
anticipates having more information at the next Board meeting in May. 



■​ IEP/504: A meeting attendee asked whether cuts to federal funding 
for special education is anticipated. Vanessa shared that, to date, 
she has not been advised of any budget cuts.   

■​ Morgan inquired about pending state legislation that would increase 
public charter school funding. Vanessa will share information for 
individuals who want to contact their representatives.  

●​ Treasurer's/Accountant Reports 
○​ Revenue was slightly less than expenditures last month. Vanessa 

explained that this was primarily related to a delay in reimbursement for 
AmeriCorps program expenses. A couple of other lines currently show 
expenditures higher than revenues but those gaps were anticipated and 
Vanessa noted that the lines will shift when student investment account 
dollars come in. Other than that, Morgan stated that all financial indicators 
were as expected and she had no concerns. 

 
 
The next Board meeting will be at 6:30 p.m. Mon., May 19, 2025. The meeting was 
adjourned at 6:20 p.m. 
 
 


